



Halle Berry-Brown

I am a Determined worker who loves a challenge and to evolve. I am kind and a Team player.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

Currently a Sales Assistant at Primark with strong sales skills and customer-focused mindset. Experienced in fashion design from 'Little Hands Design', bringing creativity to retail roles. Adaptable, responsible team player experienced in client help, transactions, and product setup across high street and luxury environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Primark

Regency Productions

Spencer Court Hotel

Experience



● sales assistant

Primark | Nov 2021 - Now

My current role as a sales assistant requires a lot of patience and determination. Sales skills involve applying the right mindset as frequently as possible, ensuring you're looking for the best outcome for your company and your customers. Alongside this, it means responsibility ... responsibility as an individual and team player. Fashion designing Went to 'Little Hands Design' at a young age Which helped improve sewing skills and use of pattern

● Stage designer

Regency Productions | Jan 2019 - Oct 2023

Bugsy Malone at the winter gardens, Margate & theatre royal Margate.

● housekeeping assistant

Spencer Court Hotel | May 2019 - Jul 2019

Education & Training

2019 - 2021

● Chatham and Clarendon school

Sixth Form,

2006 - 2010

● Blackheath High School for Girls

(GDST),